
Useful Links 
 
G e t t i n g  t h e r e  
 
Bus Schedules/Suffolk Transit 
http://www.sct-bus.org/ 
 
Train Schedules/Long Island Rail Road 
http://www.mta.nyc.ny.us/lirr/ 
 
 
G e n e r a l  R e f e r e n c e  
 
Bartleby.com: Great Reference Books Online 
Online access to general reference books such as Roget’s Thesaurus, The Elements of Style and works 
on the history of literature, religion, mythology, anatomy, cooking and etiquette. 
http://www.bartleby.com/reference/ 
 
The Chicago Manual of Style Online 
The Chicago Manual is your guide to references, citations and formatting for your research papers.  The 
Chicago style is commonly used in publishing.  It is especially useful for journalism or history students.  
The website Quick Guide provides citation examples for books, articles, papers, websites and other 
formats. A copy of the Manual is available in the library for students. 
http://www.chicagomanualofstyle.org/home.html 
 
Citizendium 
From one of the creators of Wikipedia, this open-source web encyclopedia has entries that undergo a 
more rigorous evaluation before they are posted by identifiable (rather than anonymous) individuals.  
Editors must demonstrate their expertise on a given subject before they are allowed to approve articles. 
http://en.citizendium.org/wiki/Main_Page 
 
Common Errors in English 
A website devoted to frequently confused words such as your and you’re. 
http://www.wsu.edu:8080/~brians/errors/errors.html 
 
Internet Public Library 2 - Websites You Can Trust 
Search or browse over 20,000 websites that have been selected and vetted by librarians. 
http://www.ipl.org/index.html 
 
MLA Style - Modern Language Association 
The MLA Style is the accepted style for formatting research papers in the humanities (literature, music or 
art, for example).  The web site provides links to the two main guides to MLA for students.  The MLA 
Handbook (7th ed.) is a useful  manual for undergraduate students.  Copies of the Manual are available in 
the library for student use. 
http://www.mla.org/style 
 
Publication Manual of the American Psychological Association 
The APA manual is the style manual used by students of the social sciences (psychology, sociology and 
education).  The APA site answers questions about using this style for research papers.  Copies of the 
Manual are available in the library for student use. 
http://www.apastyle.org/ 
 
The Purdue Online Writing Lab 
The OWL includes guides to performing research, grammar, APA & MLA Style, English as a Second 
Language, writing for your job search and writing for business. 
http://owl.english.purdue.edu/ 



 
 
A r t  
 
Art History Resources on the Web 
Links  to online art history resources organized by time period. 
http://witcombe.sbc.edu/ARTHLinks.html 
 
Museums: Virtual Library Online Museums 
An online guide to museum websites listed by museum name, location and type of museum. 
http://icom.museum/vlmp 
 
 
B u s i n e s s  
 
Ad* Access 
The Ad*Access Project, funded by the Duke Endowment "Library 2000" Fund, presents images and 
database information for over 7,000 advertisements printed in U.S. and Canadian newspapers and 
magazines between 1911 and 1955. Ad*Access concentrates on five main subject areas: Radio, 
Television, Transportation, Beauty and Hygiene, and World War II, providing a coherent view of a number 
of major campaigns and companies through images preserved in one particular advertising collection 
available at Duke University. 
http://scriptorium.lib.duke.edu/adaccess/ 
 
AICPA: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
The AICPA is a national organization that provides “members with the resources, information, and 
leadership that enable them to provide valuable services in the highest professional manner.” 
http://www.aicpa.org/index.htm 
 
The American Advertising Federation 
 The AAF is the oldest national advertising trade association. 
http://www.aaf.org/ 
 
American Marketing Association 
This site contains a resource library and a career guide for advertisers and marketers.  
http://www.marketingpower.com 
 
Asian Business Strategy 
An online magazine focused on business and marketing in Asian countries. 
http://www.apmforum.com 
 
Association of Theatrical Press Agents and Managers 
ATPAM members are press agents, publicity and marketing specialists company managers and house 
and facilities managers who are devoted to the health, vitality and success of staged entertainment of all 
types. 
http://www.atpam.com/main.htm 
 
Blackenterprise.com 
The online presence for the magazine devoted to business advice and career management for African 
Americans. 
http://www.blackenterprise.com 
 
Bureau of Labor Statistics 
Statistics and data from the Federal Government. 
The Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) is the principal fact-finding agency for the Federal Government in 
the broad field of labor economics and statistics. Our reports and other products cover a broad range of 



topics including the U.S. labor market, economy, and society. 
http://www.bls.gov 
 
Business Week Online News 
The online vehicle for the magazine with articles covering business, technology and investing. 
http://www.businessweek.com 
 
Census Bureau 
Provides United States population and economic census data. 
http://www.census.gov 
 
CEOExpress: Business portal for executives 
Links to business news and research sources. 
http://www.ceoexpress.com/default.asp 
 
Gallup 
Provides news, surveys and research consulting services.  Gallup also offers education programs in 
research and management. 
http://www.gallup.com/poll/business.aspx 
 
HispanicBusiness.com 
Contains business news and career resources. 
http://www.hispanicbusiness.com/ 
 
NASDAQ Stock Market 
Stock market listing for technology, retail, communications, financial services, transportation, media and 
biotechnology. 
http://www.nasdaq.com 
 
NYSE Group, Inc./New York Stock Exchange 
Home to listings, news and publications for the international exchange. 
http://www.nyse.com 
 
SBA: United States Small Business Administration 
The SBA is a Federal agency designed to help start, support and grow small businesses. 
http://www.sba.gov 
 
Small Business Resources for the Entrepreneur from Inc.com 
The online version of the magazine, Inc., provides access to previous issues and articles arranged by 
topic. 
http://www.inc.com/home/ 
 
Woman Owned – Small Business Resources for Women in Business 
Provides resources and information for women starting up their own businesses. 
http://www.womanowned.com 
 
 
C a r e e r  I n f o r m a t i o n  &  E m p l o y m e n t  
 
New York State Examination Announcements 
The New York State website lists civil service jobs, employment related announcements and online 
exams. 
http://www.cs.state.ny.us/announ/announcements.cfm 
 
 
 



O*NET: Occupational Information Network 
Provides reports with a description of an occupation as well as the qualities, education and skills needed. 
http://online.onetcenter.org 
 
Occupational Outlook Handbook 
The Occupational Outlook Handbook, from the Department of Labor Statistics, provides descriptions of 
occupations, working conditions and projected growth. 
http://www.bls.gov/oco/ 
 
USAJOBS – Federal Government’s Official Jobs Site 
This site lists jobs in the U.S. Federal Government along with online applications. 
http://www.usajobs.opm.gov/ 
 
 
C i n e m a  
 
Academy of Motion Picture Arts and Sciences 
The Academy website has a listing of all Oscar award winners. It also contains information on the science 
of movies, movie production credits, and institutional grants. 
http://www.oscars.org 
 
American Film Institute 
The AFI is involved in research and the education of new filmmakers.  It contains links to the Catalog of 
Feature Films, the Digital Content Lab and the K-12 Screen Education Center. 
http://www.afi.com 
 
Box Office Guru 
Contains box office results for over 3,600 films from 1989 to the present. 
http://www.boxofficeguru.com/ 
 
Daily Script – Movie Scripts and Movie Screenplays 
A collection of scripts and screenplays.  In some cases, multiple drafts are provided and most are in 
proper script format. 
http://www.dailyscript.com/movie.html 
 
FilmFestivals.com 
Lists current news and information on film festivals all over the world. 
http://www.filmfestivals.com/index.shtml 
 
Footage.net 
An aggregator of stock footage archives. 
http://www.footage.net 
 
HollywoodReporter.com 
This online edition of the print publication provides “quality movie news, entertainment news, and 
Hollywood news.” 
http://www.hollywoodreporter.com/thr/index.jsp 
 
IMDb: Internet Movie Database 
The IMDb provides film summaries as well as cast, crew and production information. 
http://www.imdb.com 
 
Museum of the Moving Image  
Located in Astoria, the museum documents the art, history and technology of film, television and new 
media. 
http://movingimage.us/site/site.php 



 
New York 411 
An online directory to film production resources in the New York area. 
http://www.newyork411.com/ 
 
NYC.gov – Mayor’s Office of Film, Theatre & Broadcasting 
The Office of Film, Theatre and Broadcasting is “a one-stop permitting agency, delivering free permits, 
public locations and police assistance. We provide liaison at all major public and private locations, labor 
relations assistance, arrangement of site surveys, and our tax incentives will shrink your budget. “ 
http://www.ci.nyc.ny.us/html/film/html/index/index.shtml 
 
Public Moving Image Archives and Research Centers 
Provides links to moving image collections worldwide. 
http://www.loc.gov/film/arch.html 
 
Screenwriters Resource Center  
Provides links to resources for screenwriters such as a script formatting guide and an intellectual property 
registry. 
http://screenwriting.com 
 
Senses of Cinema 
An online journal “devoted to the serious and eclectic discussion of cinema”. 
 http://www.sensesofcinema.com/ 
 
Society for Cinema & Media Studies 
The Society for Cinema and Media Studies is “devoted to the scholarly study of film, television, video and 
new media”.  The Society grants academic awards, sponsors conferences and provides links and 
information on online and print journals. 
http://www.cmstudies.org 
 
Variety 
The online counterpart to the show business newspaper includes news from film, television, Broadway 
and music. 
http://www.variety.com 
 
 
C o m p u t e r  S c i e n c e  
 
Apple-Support 
Manuals, technical specs and downloads for owners of Macs, iPods and iPhones. 
http://www.apple.com/support/ 
 
Microsoft Help and Support 
Information and downloads for issues with Windows, Office, Zune and Xbox. 
http://support.microsoft.com/default/aspx 
 
 
E d u c a t i o n  
 
A to Z Teacher Stuff 
Provides links to sources for “lesson plans, thematic units, teacher tips, discussion forums for teachers, 
downloadable teaching materials & eBooks, printable worksheets and blacklines, emergent reader books, 
themes, and more”. 
http://atozteacherstuff.com 
 
 



Academic Superstore 
Discounted hardware and educational software for students and faculty. 
http://www.academicsuperstore.com 
 
CLWG: Children’s Literature Web Guide 
Created by a children’s librarian, this site contains links to websites devoted to books for children and 
young adults. 
http://www.ucalgary.ca/~dkbrown/index.html 
 
Educational Software Directory 
Provides links to educational software sites, reviews and education journals. 
http://www.educational-software-directory.net/ 
 
MTNA: Music Teachers National Association 
The Association supports music study and professional development for music teachers. 
http://www.mtna.org/home.htm 
 
MENC: National Association for Music Education 
MENC provides resources for music teachers and promotes music education programs in schools. 
http://www.menc.org 
 
NEA: National Education Association 
Contains articles, research tools and information on grants for education students. 
http://www.nea.org/home/index.html 
 
New York State Education Department 
Provides resources for teachers on topics including certification, standards and practices, awards and 
grants as well as professional development. 
http://www.nysed.gov/ 
 
Scholastic: Early Childhood Today 
Links to activities for early childhood teachers as well as curriculum and early childhood behavior and 
development. 
http://teacher.scholastic.com/products/ect/index.htm 
 
 
E n t e r t a i n m e n t  T e c h n o l o g y  
 
The American Society of Cinematographers 
The ASC promotes the education of filmmaking students through workshops and student awards. 
http://www.theasc.com/ 
 
Audio Engineering Society 
The AES “encourages and disseminates new developments through annual technical meetings and 
exhibitions of professional equipment, and through its many publications including Convention Papers, 
Conference Proceedings, Tutorials, online publications and The Journal of the Audio Engineering 
Society”. 
http://www.aes.org/ 
 
Character Shop 
The website for this special effects company contains an informative FX FAQ as well as a list of books, 
magazines and the names of suppliers. 
http://www.character-shop.com/ 
 
ESTA – Entertainment Services and Technology Association 



Provides resources for members of the entertainment technology industry including a job board.  
http://www.esta.org/ 
 
SMPTE – Society of Motion Picture and Television Engineers 
The Society promotes education, scientific advancement and communication between members through 
publications and conferences. It also presents student scholarships and awards. 
http://www.smpte.org 
 
Visual Products Online 
VPO sells reconditioned film and video equipment. 
http://www.visualproducts.com 
 
 
F i n a n c i a l  A i d  
 
Federal Student Aid - U.S. Department of Education 
Provides information and processes applications for federal student aid for college.  A good place to start 
in your financial aid search. 
http://federalstudentaid.ed.gov/ 
 
FinAid! The SmartStudent Guide to Financial Aid 
Get information on the different kinds of financial aid available for college students. 
http://www.finaid.org/ 
 
New York State Higher Education Services Corporation 
Provides information for students and their families on applying for financial aid.  It is the place to go for 
an electronic master promissory note. 
http://www.hesc.com/content.nsf/ 
 
College.gov 
Guide to searching and applying for scholarships and financial aid.  
http://www.college.gov/  
 
 
H e a l t h  &  M e d i c i n e  
 
Alcohol - Problems and Solutions 
A resource from the State University of New York at Potsdam with news and information on alcohol and 
alcohol abuse. 
http://www2.potsdam.edu/hansondj/ 
 
Community Resource Database of Long Island 
Provides a database of “12,000 Health, Human Service and Educational resources on Long Island”. 
http://www.crdli.org 
 
Healthfinder 
A free health resource from the U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services.  It includes an encyclopedia of 
over 1,600 health topics, health tips and a directory of health care centers and providers. 
http://www.healthfinder.gov/ 
 
Hardin MD 
The Hardin Library for Health Sciences has an A-Z index of conditions. 
http://www.lib.uiowa.edu/hardin/md 
 
New York Online Access to Health 



In English and Spanish, this collection of resources written and vetted by health professionals and 
librarians features health topics and an A-Z index of health conditions. 
http://www.noah-health.org 
 
ADA.org: Oral Health Information 
The American Dental Association provides resources in English and Spanish on oral health topics.  
Recommended by 4 out of 5 dentists. 
http://www.ada.org/public/index.asp 
 
 
H i s t o r y  
 
American Memory from the Library of Congress 
“American Memory provides free and open access through the Internet to written and spoken words, 
sound recordings, still and moving images, prints, maps, and sheet music that document the American 
experience.” 
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/index.html 
 
History Channel 
Online guide to History Channel shows, videos, games and historical topics. 
http://www.historychannel.com/ 
 
History News Network 
HNN provides news, articles and blogs as well as books and videos useful in understanding how past 
events shape our present and future.  A Student Shortcuts page provides help for students doing 
research with links to online encyclopedia and dictionaries as well as Chat with a Librarian at the Library 
of Congress. 
http://hnn.us/ 
 
NARA – U.S. National Archives and Records Administration 
The National Archives website features resources for genealogists and anyone tracing their family history 
through court, immigration and military service records.  As a resource for teachers, there are links for 
viewing the Declaration of Independence, the Constitution plus information and lesson plans for teaching 
with documents. 
http://www.archives.gov/ 
 
National Museum of American History 
The mission of the National Museum is “the collection, care and study of objects that reflect the 
experience of the American people”.  Among its collections are the Music and Musical Instruments 
Collection, home to four 18th-century Stradivari, Dizzy Gillespie's B–flat Trumpet, Tito Puente's 
autographed timbales, Prince’s Yellow Cloud guitar and the Duke Ellington Collection of  
photographs, sound recordings, and oral histories. 
http://americanhistory.si.edu 
 
100 Milestone Documents 
Drawn from the holdings of the National Archives, these “are among the thousands of public laws, 
Supreme Court decisions, inaugural speeches, treaties, constitutional amendments, and other documents 
that have influenced the course of U.S. history”. 
http://www.ourdocuments.gov/content.php?page=milestone 
 
 
L i t e r a t u r e  
 
Academy of American Poets 
Find essays, biographies and interviews of poets and over 2,500 poems. 
http://www.poets.org 



 
Electronic Poetry Center 
EPC is a portal to electronic poetry at the University of Buffalo, the University of Pennsylvania’s 
PennSound, UBU web and other poetry sites. 
http://wings.buffalo.edu/epc/ 
 
Fiction 
Free online versions of classic works from authors like Jane Austen and H.G. Wells. 
http://www.bartleby.com/fiction/ 
 
Harvard Classics and Shelf of Fiction 
Two online anthologies from Bartleby.com that “cover every major literary figure, philosopher, religion, 
folklore and historical subject through the twentieth century”. 
http://www.bartleby.com/hc/ 
 
Literary Resources on the Net 
Provides links to literature and theatre/drama websites spanning Classical to the twentieth century. 
http://andromeda.rutgers.edu/~jlynch/Lit/ 
 
Mr. William Shakespeare and the Internet 
Links to resources on Shakespeare.  It also includes timelines and a biography quiz. 
http://shakespeare.palomar.edu/ 
 
Oxford Shakespeare 
From Bartleby.com, The Complete Works of William Shakespeare. 
http://www.bartleby.com/70/ 
 
Poetry Society of America 
The Poetry Society sponsors readings, seminars and competitions designed to educate and inspire poets 
or anyone interested in poetry.  The website contains links to poetry journals, publishers, literary 
organizations, conferences, festivals, creative writing programs and bookstores. 
http://www.poetrysociety.org 
 
Project Gutenberg – free ebooks on the Internet 
Nearly 30,000 free books are available in over 50 languages.  The catalog includes audio books, sheet 
music, recorded music and pictures. 
http://www.gutenberg.org 
 
Sonnet Central 
A searchable archive of sonnets that also accepts submissions. 
http://www.sonnets.org 
 
Verse: Poetry Anthologies and Thousands of Poems 
Oh, that Bartleby is at it again with an exhaustive list of poetry anthologies.  Only the best for Bartleby. 
http://www.bartleby.com/verse/ 
 
 
M a s s  C o m m u n i c a t i o n  
 
AlterNet: the mix is the message 
An online news magazine whose goal is to “inspire action and advocacy on the environment, human 
rights and civil liberties, social justice, media, health care issues, and more”. 
http://www.alternet.org 
 
American Journalism Review 



The online version of the print magazine “examines how the media cover specific stories and broader 
coverage trends”. 
http://www.ajr.org 
 
American Society of Magazine Editors 
Website devoted to the interests of print and online magazine editors.  The Society offers career 
development workshops and an internship program. 
http://www.magazine.org/asme/index.aspx 
 
Facsnet 
The Foundation for American Communications provides education and resources for journalists.  Its goal 
“is to improve the quality of information reaching the public through the news”. 
http://www.facsnet.org 
 
Fairness & Accuracy In Reporting: The National Media Watch Group 
FAIR looks for media bias among mainstream networks and promotes diversity in news reporting. 
http://www.fair.org/index.php 
 
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Home Page 
The FCC is the government agency in charge of regulation for radio, television, wire, satellite and cable. 
http://www.fcc.gov 
 
International Federation of Journalists 
The IFJ advocates for journalists’ rights around the world. 
http://www.ifj.org 
 
IRE: Investigative Reporters and Editors 
The IRE promotes investigative journalism through education and support.  They provide fellowships and 
scholarships.  Their site features a job center for journalists. 
http://ire.org 
 
Journalism and Mass Communication Resources 
Provides links to journalism organizations and schools, reference and research sources, listservs, 
journals and job resources. 
http://bailiwick.lib.uiowa.edu/journalism/ 
 
Museum of Broadcast Communications 
Houses collections devoted to radio and television broadcast history. 
http://www.museum.tv/ 
 
National Association of Black Journalists 
The NABJ provides resources for and advocates on behalf of black journalists through professional 
development, scholarships and internships. 
http://nabj.org 
 
National Association of Hispanic Journalists 
The NAHJ provides workshops, an online job bank as well as internships and fellowships for Hispanic 
journalists. 
http://www.nahj.org/home/home.shtml 
 
National Cable & Telecommunications Association 
This website provides information about the history and development of cable, a listing of job positions 
and their description as well as a glossary of technical terms. 
http://www.ncta.com/Default.aspx?hidden 
 
Newswriting for Radio 



Provides online tutorials to improve the writing of radio journalists and journalism students. 
http://www.newscript.com 
 
New York Women’s Media Council 
The NYWMC is a coalition of associations that provide networking opportunities for women seeking 
careers in film, television radio and cable. 
http://www.nywmc.org/ 
 
Nielsen Media Research 
Nielsen offers academic programs, internships and grants to students interested in media research. 
http://www.nielsenmedia.com/nc/portal/site/Public 
 
Onlinenewspapers.com 
Search for newspapers from around the world by name or location. 
http://www.onlinenewspapers.com 
 
The Paley Center for Media 
The Paley Center offers workshops and other educational programs that examine the relationship of 
media and society.  The New York and Los Angeles Scholars Rooms provide access to the Centers 
media collections for research.  The Center also offers media internships. 
http://www.paleycenter.org/ 
 
Poynter Online – Broadcast Journalism Resources 
The online presence for the Poynter Institute, a journalism school, provides seminars, webinars , news, 
writing tips and career resources. 
http://www.poynter.org/content/content_view.asp?id=1166 
 
Radio-Locator 
A radio station search engine. 
http://www.radio-locator.com/ 
 
Society of Professional Journalists 
The SPJ provides training, legal aid, fellowships, scholarships and internships for journalists and 
journalism students. 
http://www.spj.org/ 
 
TV/Radio Journalists Resource Tools 
Resources and tools for journalists, students and teachers, plus a job links page. 
http://www.journalism.org/resources/tools/tv.asp 
 
US Copyright Office 
The place to register works and access information on copyright law. 
http://www.copyright.gov/ 
 
Women’s eNews – Resources for Journalists 
A site devoted to news about women’s issues, spotlights women in their Journalist of the Month feature. 
http://www.womensenews.org/ 
 
 
M a t h  
 
Calculator.com – Calculate anything anywhere 
This site has numerous calculators including ones for mortgages, leases and loans as well as time, 
fractions, area and temperature. 
http://www.calculator.com 
 



Math2.org 
Math links and reference tables. 
http://www.math2.org 
 
 
M u s i c  
 
All About Jazz 
News, interviews, information such as venues, festival listings and radio stations as well as album 
releases and reviews by fans of the genre. 
http://www.allaboutjazz.com/php/article.php?id=298 
 
America's Jazz Heritage 
The Smithsonian Institution’s online collection of resources includes audio clips of Duke Ellington and his 
Orchestra. 
http://www.si.edu/ajazzh/ 
 
American Music Center  
The AMC advocates for artists through grants and professional development.  The site features an online 
library with over 45,000 works, an artist and industry directory, calendar of events and a listing of venues. 
http://www.amc.net 
 
American Federation of Musicians 
Advocates for professional musicians in the United States and Canada. 
http://www.afm.org/public/home/index.php 
 
American Musicological Society 
The AMS has conferences and awards grants and fellowships to advance research and scholarship in 
music. 
http://www.ams-net.org 
 
ASCAP 
The American Society of Composers, Authors and Publishers helps composers, songwriters, lyricists and 
music publishers register songs and license music. 
http://www.ascap.com/index.aspx 
 
Center for Black Music Research 
The CBMR promotes the study and research of black music.  The Library and Archives contains over 
2,900 books, 11,000 sound recordings and 3,300 pieces of sheet music. 
http://www.colum.edu/cbmr/ 
 
Classical Net – Classical Music Information Sites 
A website devoted to promoting knowledge and appreciation of classical music.  It features links to 
information about composers and artists, concerts and festivals, societies and organizations, publishers, 
radio stations, music schools, libraries, sheet music archives, databases and retail sources. 
http://www.classical.net/music/links/musiclnk.html 
 
Chicago Jazz Archive 
A listing of jazz archives, collections and museums in the U.S. and around the world. 
http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/e/su/cja/jazzarch.html 
 
College Music Society 
Promotes music teaching and learning in higher education through conferences and professional 
development. 
http://www.music.org/cgi-bin/showpage.pl 
 



Conductors Guild 
The Guild promotes the profession of conducting through conferences, workshops, awards and 
mentoring. 
http://www.conductorsguild.org 
 
Digital Archive: Popular American Music  
Digitized sheet music from the University of California’s collections.  The collection ranges from 1790 to 
today. 
http://digital.library.ucla.edu/apam/ 
 
Funarte  
The Brazilian Foundation for the Arts has made available over twenty-five choral scores in a pdf format 
available for download.  They include English translations. 
http://www.canalvirtual.org/partituras.php 
 
Grammy Awards  
Includes links to the Grammy Museum and a searchable database of award winners. 
http://www.grammy.com/ 
  
Historic American Sheet Music  
This collection of sheet music spans the years 1850 to 1920.  The site includes links to the American 
Song Lyrics Index, American Song Sheets and the Sheet Music Index. 
http://library.duke.edu/digitalcollections/hasm/ 
 
International Music Score Library Project 
The Petrucci Music Library contains sheet music in the public domain.  You can browse the collection by 
composer, time period or genre. 
http://imslp.org/ 
 
Inventions of Note: Sheet Music Collection  
A collection of popular songs from the Lewis Music Library at MIT spans 1890-1920. 
http://libraries.mit.edu/music/sheetmusic/ 
 
Jazz on the Screen: A Jazz and Blues Filmography  
A searchable database of the work of jazz and blues artists in television and video productions. 
http://lcweb2.loc.gov/diglib/ihas/html/jots/jazzscreen-home.html 
 
Jazz Online  
Features reviews, interviews with jazz artists and Jazz 101, an introduction to jazz music and its history. 
http://www.jazzonln.com/ 
  
Jazz Research Portal  
Links to jazz archives, meta-sites, history, artist web sites and blogs. 
http://www.library.unt.edu/music/music-resources/jazz-research-
portal/?searchterm=jazz%20research%20portal 
 
The Lester S. Levy Collection of Sheet Music  
Collection of popular music from 1780 to 1980.  Public domain music from 1923 or earlier is viewable 
online. 
http://levysheetmusic.mse.jhu.edu/ 
 
Lift Every Voice: Music in American Life  
An online exhibit of African-American ballads, hymns, spirituals, odes, minstrels, musicals and protest 
songs. 
http://www2.lib.virginia.edu/exhibits/music/ 
 



MENC: National Association for Music Education 
MENC works to promote music education programs in schools, and supports music educators with 
conferences, awards and fellowships. 
http://www.menc.org 
 
Monterey Jazz Festival Archive 
The Stanford University Archive of Recorded Sound houses over “1,500 sound and moving image 
recordings of live performances and interviews” from the Monterey Jazz Festival.  These contents have 
been cataloged and are now searchable. 
http://collections.stanford.edu/mjf/ 
 
MTNA: Music Teachers National Association 
The MTNA promotes the study of music and the profession of teaching music.  The site includes 
resources on copyright, legal resources and musician wellness. 
http://www.mtna.org/home.htm 
 
Music Copyright 
From the University of Washington’s Music Library & Listening Center, links to sites on copyright, music 
organizations, and guides for students writing their theses and dissertations. 
http://www.lib.washington.edu/music/copy.html 
 
The Music Publishers Association 
The MPA is an association that “addresses itself to issues pertaining to every area of music publishing 
with an emphasis on the issues relevant to the publishers of print music for concert and educational 
purposes.” 
http://mpa.org/ 
 
The Official George and Ira Gershwin Web Site 
This site includes a timeline, events listing, selected film and show anthologies as well as an online 
jukebox. 
http://www.gershwin.com/ 
 
Second Hand Songs: A Cover Songs Database 
Staffed by volunteers from around the world, SHS features a database searchable by title and artist. 
http://www.secondhandsongs.com/ 
 
The Songs Inspired By Literature (SIBL) Project  
Learn about the literature that was the inspiration for a song or album, or look for a song inspired by 
literature.  The site includes resources for teachers. 
http://www.artistsforliteracy.org/sibl.html 
 
Songwriters Hall of Fame Virtual Museum  
The Hall of Fame Museum features past inductees.  A searchable database is available for researching 
songwriters. The Hall of Fame also encourages new songwriters with seminars and workshops. 
http://songwritershalloffame.org/ 
 
Sound and Music 
A national agency in the United Kingdom for the promotion and development of new music. 
http://www.soundandmusic.org 
 
 
P h i l o s o p h y  
 
Ethics Updates 
Links to resources on ethics in theory and application. 
http://ethics.sandiego.edu/ 



 
Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy 
A scholarly online reference resource on philosophy.  The articles are written by experts in their field and 
reviewed by an editorial board.  Information on how to cite entries is included. 
http://plato.stanford.edu/ 
 
Philosophy Sites by category 
Websites are listed by format and discipline. 
http://www.whitworth.edu/library/PF-Philosophy.aspx 
 
 
P o l i t i c a l  S c i e n c e  
 
C-SPAN 
The online counterpart of the cable channel covering live proceedings of the U.S. Senate and House of 
Representatives. 
http://www.c-span.org 
 
Political Resources on the Net 
Links to political web sites organized by continent. 
http://www.politicalresources.net 
 
 
P s y c h o l o g y  
 
National Institute of Mental Health 
The NIMH conducts research and provides information on mental health. 
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/health/index.shtml 
 
Psychology Topics 
The American Psychological Association has information on a number of topics and a guide for finding 
health providers. 
http://www.apa.org/topics/homepage.html 
 
 
S c i e n c e  
 
Botany/Plant Biology 
Covers topics such as biochemistry, biotechnology, forestry and agriculture. 
http://www.ou.edu/cas/botany-micro/www-vl 
 
Discover Magazine 
Features articles on science, technology and health. 
http://discovermagazine.com/ 
 
EarthTrends/Environmental Information 
Statistics on environmental issues are gathered from agencies around the world into one database. 
http://earthtrends.wri.org/ 
 
Earth 
News on geological and environmental issues. 
http://www.earthmagazine.org/ 
 
National Park Service: Nature & Science 
Find out about the environmental issues that affect the plant and wildlife in our national parks. 
http://www.nature.nps.gov/index.cfm 



 
 
S o c i o l o g y  
 
Intute - Social Sciences 
Links to web sites on the social sciences compiled by a consortium of universities in the United Kingdom.  
It also features tutorials about doing research on the Internet. 
http://www.intute.ac.uk/socialsciences/ 
 
Sociological Tour Through Cyberspace 
An introduction to theories in sociology as well as links to resources and tools. 
http://www.trinity.edu/~mkearl/index.html 
 
 
T e c h n o l o g y  
(see Entertainment Technology)  
 
 
T h e a t r e  
 
The American Society for Theatre Research 
The ASTR encourages theatre research and scholarship through conferences and awards as well as 
providing advice for researchers. 
http://www.astr.org/Home/tabid/36/Default.aspx 
 
Broadway Play Publishing 
A source for contemporary American plays. 
http://www.broadwayplaypubl.com 
 
The Drama League 
The Drama League of New York supports American Theatre through mentoring and education of new 
artists and programs for encouraging a new and wider theatre audience. 
http://dramaleague.org/ 
 
Dramatists Play Service, Inc. 
Search over 3,000 scripts, find out about copyright, licensing and apply for performance rights. 
http://www.dramatists.com 
 
Internet Broadway Database 
Searchable by show title, performer, theatre, character,  song or award. 
http://www.ibdb.com 
 
NYtheatre.com 
Find reviews, performance dates and times, prices and ordering information for current plays. 
http://www.nytheatre.com 
 
Playbill: Broadway, Off-Broadway, London News 
Get news, performance dates and times and buy tickets to Broadway and off-Broadway shows.  Job 
listings, weekly grosses and an awards database are also available. 
http://www.playbill.com/index.php 
 
Samuel French, Inc. 
Get scripts and licensing, as well as CDs, DVDs and books on the theatre. 
http://www.samuelfrench.com 
 
Theatre Resources from Artslynx 



Specializes in lesser known theatre resources.  Features links to sites on topics including acting, 
directing, theatre history, lighting, makeup, costume design, playwriting and production. 
http://www.artslynx.org/theatre/index.htm 
 
Tony Awards 
Information about the Tony Awards including how voting works, rules and regulations governing 
nominations and voting, history of the awards and a database of nominees and winners. 
http://www.tonyawards.com 


